

From: Austin Weber

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: July 13, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Hello Nimesh,

Given that the inclusion of a ballast within our satellites has negatively impacted our application timeline, we believe that the easiest solution to address these concerns and questions is to remove the ballast from our satellite design. While removing the ballast degrades the technical performance of our satellites' ADCS and thruster systems, this design choice benefits our mission timeline in efforts to ensure mission success. We have submitted to the FCC an updated ODAR (Signed ODAR Rev. D) which reflects the removal of the ballast mass.

If any further coordination is needed, we are happy to comply. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly at (920) 296-4468.

Thank you,

Austin Weber